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ORDER

Based on the above violations, Respondents are ordered to perform the following actions upon
Respondents’ receipt of this Order (unless a different deadline is specified below):
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

LS.

Within 30 days after receipt of this Order, and as required by the Drinking Water Regulations
thereafter, Respondents shall monitor the System’s water for nitrate. 40 C.F.R. § 141.23.
Respondents shall report analytical results to the EPA within the first 10 days following the
month in which Respondents receive sample results, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.31(a).
Respondents shall report any violation of the nitrate monitoring requirements to the EPA within
48 hours of the violation occurring, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.31(b).

If the population or number of connections served by the System falls below 25 individuals or
15 connections, Respondents shall notify the EPA in writing within 10 days.

This Order shall be binding on Respondents, their assigns and heirs, and any person (e.g.,
employee, contractor, or other agent) acting in concert with Respondents.

If Respondents (a) lease or sell the System to another person or entity, or (b) contract with or hire
any other person or entity to operate the System, Respondents shall, no later than the date of such
lease, sale, or other contract, provide a copy of this Order to the lessee, purchaser, or contractor.
No later than 10 days thereafter, Respondents shall notify the EPA in writing of the lease, sale, or
other contract, with such notification to include the name and contact information of the person
who has leased, bought, or contracted to operate the System. Respondents shall remain obligated
to comply with this Order even if Respondents lease the System to another person or entity or
hire another person or entity to operate the System.

Respondents shall direct all reporting required by this Order to:
U.S. EPA Region 8 (8P-W-DW)
1595 Wynkoop
Denver, Colorado 80202-1129

GENERAL PROVISIONS

This Order does not constitute a waiver, suspension, or modification of any requirement of the
Act or the Drinking Water Regulations. Issuance of this Order is not an election by EPA to forgo
any civil or criminal action.

Violation of any part of this Order or the Drinking Water Regulations may subject Respondents
to a civil penalty of up to $37,500 (as adjusted for inflation) per day of violation. 42 U.S.C.
§ 300g-3; 40 C.F.R. part 19.






